

FW: OFHP Legislation- Comments due 8am May 8th

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <felix.fung1@ontario.ca>, "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 05 May 2017 16:41:01 -0400
Attachments: DLEG-847_ID49011_LRC_CBN- Rate Mitigation- Draft- No materials- V9-clean.docx (251.39 kB)

FYI

Would still like to put in a sentence re sensitivity analysis before we need to print on Monday, so let me know if you can dig up anything. Also there are some dollar figures that I'm still looking for confirmation on, so any help you can offer would be swell.

Have a great weekend!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: May-05-17 3:59 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: OFHP Legislation- Comments due 8am May 8th

Hi Martin:

Thanks for the edits and back and forth and apologies for all the harassment! I have incorporated them into the note, massaged where needed, and have made further edits coming out of briefings on this end of things. Attached is the version that went into PO weekend binders.

There is one more chance to turn around edits on the note. I'm specifically looking to confirm one particular detail on page 8 regarding when rates are projected to become higher than they otherwise would have been, and for an updated Figure 2 (Page 15) or confirmation that this is still up to date. Other comments of course welcome.

Please have edits/comments to me no later than 8am on Monday morning so we can incorporate them into final versions before distribution to members.

Thanks again and have a great weekend!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-05-17 2:32 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: OFHP Legislation

Hi Tim,

Please find attached the latest version of the combined legislation. Please note that this is not final as translation continues, so there may be a few more tweaks.

Thanks,
Martin

